Snell, Alliso

To:

CccC:

Subject: RE: UNCLAS tour setup pics CENTRAL
Date: 2020/10/30 10:45:25

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thanks, Allison.

EA: Attached infographics and maps are:

¢ Mail-in Voting Processing Factors Map: A weekly-updated map that offers a visual of the
movement in each state’s mail-in ballot process.

* Mail-in Voting 2020 Policy Changes Map: A map that offers a visual of changes established to
each state as a result of COVID-19.

¢ Mail-in Voting Election Integrity Safeguards Infographic: A product that provides the
description and in-person equivalent for procedural and physical ballot safeguards.

» Post-Election Process Mapping Infographic: A product that provides a timeline of post-election
processes for the Presidential election from close of polls on Election Day, November 3, 2020, to
Inauguration Day on January 20, 2021.

e Election Results Reporting Risk and Mitigations Infographic: A product that provides an
overview of the risks associated with results reporting systems and how they are managed
through mitigating measures.

e Election Infrastructure Cyber Risk Infographic

* Mail in Voting Risk Infographic

Note that we’ll have new maps coming out later today, but they are not yet complete (targeting around

noon).

Best,

Cyber and Infrastructure Risk Analyst | CISA | -
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From: Snell, Allison_
Sent: Eri '

Ce: Clark, Alaina NN - - 5=r- [
e ]

Subject: RE: UNCLAS tour setup pics CENTRAL

Minus S8 plus Sara and [SE)

We sent this over yesterday for consideration.

We also might want to display our policy/process maps.
NG - send over the latest.

Allison L. Snell

Election Security Initiative

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency
Cell: Email:

rrom S
Sent: Friday, Oct -
To: Snell, Allison

Ce: Clark, Alaina (N
Subject: FW: UNCLAS tour setup pics CENTRAL

Hey Allison and i

Just thought of this - Is there anything you/ESI would want displayed in Central for the media tour
today?

The Central team is prepping graphics for display during their “big screens”. | gave them some
suggestions based on what’s been used for previous media tours last year and before. | saw a pic from
AS1 visit a few months ago, but maybe there are others you might think appropriate or worth
considering.

Regards,

DHS-1255-002790 12/22/2023



From: Clark, Alaina (N

Sent; Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:01 PM

To:_ISA Central <central@cisa.dhs.gov>; US-CERT Senior
Watch Officer (NI

Subject: RE: UNCLAS tour setup pics
I'll be at Glebe in the morning and come up to Central once | get settled.

Alaina R. Clark
Deputy Chief External Affairs Officer

Wrastructure Security Agency

=

CISA Logo email signature

rrom: N

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 5:34 PM

To: CISA Central <central@cisa.dhs.gov>; US-CERT Senior Watch Officer_
Cc: Clark, Alaina _

Subject: UNCLAS tour setup pics

Great talking with you, S

| attached some pictures of the usual graphics used previous for unclassified media tours. | plan to give
you a call in the morning around 7:30 / 8:00, unless another time would be better.

Obviausly, some of these graphic images will need to be updated with CISA seal vice DHS, and replace
NCCIC with Central.

Here are some links with graphics that would be useful too.

https://www.flickr.com/photos/dhsgov/albums/72157716021007266 (mail-in ballot that is
new, but | think would be great on one screen, if possible)

https://www.flickr.com/photos/dhsgov/16124316030/in/album-72157649950349258/ (map
w/red dots of Cl and other graphic)

Ill look for more tonight and AM, especially video which would be better. In the interim, | hope this
helps with your search for now.

Take care,

Office of External Affairs

DHS-1255-002791 12/22/2023
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